RIVL/gle

HARRELL in September, 1852, at Lake Village, Arkansas, and
had lived with him for one year, separating from him in
September, 1953, She said that in December, 1953, she gave
birth to a daughter who is now 14 years of age. She stated
that follewing separation, she has heard that her ex-husband
~had been in prison and she stated that as a matter of fact
he had been arrested by the Flagstaff Sheriff's Office and
sent to the Arizona State Penitentiary, Florence, Arisona,
for non-support in connection with \thair child, #&he said
this is the last she had seen of “him, but that she under-
gt::d that he had later returned to Arkansas and had obtained
a divorce. ,

: Mrs. WILBON advised that she and DAVID WILSON
vere married in January or February, 1965, and that that
susmer they went to Idaho. &he stated that while they were
in Idaho "JIMMIE" HARRELL came te¢ Flagstaff, Arizona, and
was out to the house of her sister, TILLIE HERNANDEZ, look-
. ing for her, FDNA WILSON. BShe stated that HARRELL was not
ggent::: information as to her whereabouts, however, at
that .

Mrs. WILSON advised that HARRELL was about 40
years of age, 5' 9-10" tall, 150 to 160 pounds, small boned,
brown hair and brown eyes. &he said that he was born in
Missisaippi, but that he was brought up in Lake Village,
Arkansas, She stated that HARRELL's parents resided in
lake Village, Arkansas, and that she believed his father's
first name was EMMETT, She further stated that HARRELL
has & married sister, FANNIE (last name unkmown), at McGee,
Arkansas, : ,

Jrs, WILSON advised that HARRELL had had various
relatives in Flagstaff, Arizona, principally an aunt and
uncle, but she believed that they probably no longer reside
in staff., Bhe saild also in Flagetaff he had had a cousin,
PAUL HARRRLL, who had married a Mexican girl named MOLLY,

Mrs. WILSON stated that she had no reesent infor-
mation concerning HARRELL, She recalled, however, that
on the night her husband had taken her to Flagstaff, Friday,
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April 13, 1968, her husband DAVID WILSON had Picked up some
of the children at the show and then had gone by the Snack
Shack in Flagstaff to see if RONNIE HERNANDEZ, the 17-year-
old son of her sister TILLIE HERNARDEZ, vuntcd a ride home.
She said that RONNIE declined the ride and later mentioned
that some guy or guys in the Saack Shack had questioned him
after DAVE had left concerning the identity ef DAVE, appar-
ently eliciting the information that he was married to her,
EBNA WILSON., RONNIE was also asked where DAVE WILSON had
obtained the car he was driving, which Mrs, WILSON said was
2 rental vehicle, and that RONNIE told the inquirer that

he had paid cash for it. Mra, WILSON stated that HARRELL
used to go to the Snack Shack and that it might just be
possible that he could have been there and questioned RONNIE
or overheard someone else questioning RONNIE,

Mre., WILSON advised that she had never heard her
husband say anything indicating he had any knowledge of
the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,
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The fellowing investigation was conducted hy
SA ERNEET J. VAR LOUNM:

AT PROENIX, AZIZIONA

Identification
‘ht a2 search
wuuthn conseraing
spproximately in &is :mm"t?‘ mfnt pema
: 208 oF
two izehes tall, 135 to 140 pouats.,

. RICEAEL ¥, GROOM, Suporvisor, MMW
Recerds, Notor Yohicle Division, Arizons y Depariment,
advised IC LESLIK BANBERLIE, JR. ou April m there ia
no record of 3 driver‘s licennse Mtt&?ﬂﬂﬂ&tm
of eithor Phosnix s Yiagsiafl, Avisoss.

By communication dsted April 23, 19568 the Pallas

Pivisien muted that P, L. MAULDIN, Becowds Clerk,

Yedeoral Correctisnsl Institution imx), Texarkane, Texas,
advisod that the recoxds of that inmtitution shew that

PAYID L. WILEOGE, FCI NMumber 12581, vas recsived on

Naovoaber 7, 19€1 and wae m«m to the Federal cmnm!
Zumittution, Tallabsswes, Florida on Janusry 18, 196X,

Jir,. BAULDIE furtber advised that one CLARESCE JAMER
CLARK, ago 38 ia 1858, FCI 11383, mmmamtmuzu
mu Slave Traific ict ﬂuhtul &t ¥CI, Texarkama, until
e was traseferred te the Fadorsl pital, Sprisgtield,
Rissouri obn July 17, 1881, He was lod for release in
1961, exact date net given, with time off for good hehavier,
CILARE would then bave hoem on conditional relesse for
336 days, CLARE was shown as belnz from Lake Charies,
Lenisions, CLAEK and VILEON were not at the FCI, Tuxarkasa,
Texas 2t the seme tims, accerding to these regerds,

By communication dated April 22, 1968 Jackuonville
reported tnt the rocords of tho Flarida State Prisom,
Eeiford, Flovide, refleect that DAYID L. WILEON, Inmate Nuaber
SATATAT, ¥BI Eumber 7T5E343C, was reeeived November 21, 1088
i servo twp years for escape Ifrom Pasee Couwnty, rlnrma
Jail whore be was origisslly cORVigied on a

TS VOIS ST PPN PO \uJ Ceerasaenes

CaegTED
P ‘

/‘Z/Aofi:‘ - \ﬁ‘

At <) FS T - k-5 -7
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YILBON was released April €, 1960 upen expiratiom of
sentence. XN record of & CLARENCE CLARE wa: lecated st the
Ssiferd Prisea, bused oa m information avatilable.
Ramination of recosds of the Floride Division of Cerrectiens,
Tasllabaneee, Flexida, faidd ts locate s further vecord em
Im.amwmmu.

Recoxds of the I, Tallahasses, show that
ﬁ% g ':umm’aa 1963, FCI
Tallakassve, h»mﬁnm ' : *

Sy commnicstion dated April 23, 19885 the Xsnmas
City mvma furnished himun soncerning cums JARES
ol s

gace white

sSex fsle

Pate of Birth .

Place ol Birth Rountain Park, Cklunhons
ivches

Beight & £%,
Yaight 160 peunds
Bl Nexber 4758341

1a view of the physical description of this
individus]l it would aot appear that e is identical te the
CLAZENCE CLARK previsusly referred <o by DAVID L. WILSON,

A reviow of the Ydeatificatisn Records of
DAYID LIMDSEY WILSON, YOI Nuuber TDA242C, as of April 33,
1888, mmmmr, ¥RI Jusber 405 942 G, ax of
April 22, 19268, fails to indicate that these twe individwmls
mmmmmusmzmummumm

Sy communication dated April 2%, 1968 the Hou:ton
Pivision advized ithat CLAREECE EUGHNE mmm Eia
Springs, Arkansas, interviewed at Roustona, uvmc thet in
the summer of 1967&&&65“’!9&. VILSON were 08 A crong~
country rmm for Shav vhen their truck was stepped st
Leabanon, Bisseurl by the igce mu WILBON vas driving.
WILEOR was charged nn drunk BRISENDINE haviag
hoan sulesp in the tranck bumk a tmimmﬁmntm
ints custody. SRIZENDINE stated that he spent that anight
in the treck cabh and the aexti morning, witheut sn exira
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driver. He returasd to the poaint of ovigia. BRIZENDINR
stated that he hns not sesn ¥ILEON since that time and that
e dous mat kuow YILEON's wheresubouts. 1o learaed that
WILSON was fimed $100.00 and had called his empieyer feor
the fine gayment. BERIZERDINE stated he knew very 1ittls of
the backgreund of WILECK as be had made saly one previous
read trip with WILEGK, hmmvxnawu-mm
posnibly an sicoholis. WNe said WILEOM indicated that his
fenily wns st Flagstaff, Arvizena. N ssid be recslled no
conversatisa with VILEON conserniag racial probles: amd
e hnd bovn uasware of any prison confinement for WILBONM.
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‘Date_
. A:g ’

PATRICIA HERRANBEZ, 2 Voodlend c;,,-m,, rh agg,

Ar&.m. advised that she is the .daughter of TILLIE
' vwho is'the slster-in-law of DAVID L. WILSON, She nu shc

m knm WILSON since his'marriage to her jmunt, EBNA, in

_She gaild that during this ' |
at visitoritn whmand m tahavo

1,_,}\{@ great . dul oI p&ml -problems, She paid she is fond of .
mvw WILEON who bas aiways been kind to her and the other

¢hildren, but knows very iitx:lo abmt his parml

L 11150 prLor zo bﬁ.q nar::iagd to. m

NARDEZ ndvizcd thct;. ézt;mg hor acqmnnt:nnee

';;'};,-‘ m “HERI
i&th B&VID m he bas never brought a personal friend or =

MMeﬂuz: than local people with whom
inted. She advised that shie can recall .
‘anyone asséclated with WILSON who speaks

wu:h & Southern accent. " ghe said she has never heasrd the nm

il " CLARENCE SLARK and 1: means malntcly mthtnz to her., .

| SEARCHED —___INDEXED.
' SERIALIZEDA FILEN.. ,; ,i- o

MAY131968

FBl — MEMPHIS

by.

e Plagstate, Arizona PX 44371

. File# o .
)Pyt B -205

SA c. RICHARD mm. .Jn./pd | 4/25/68

Date dlcfuted

Jhis document contains neither recommendotlons nor concluslons ‘of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is; loaned to your agencyy .
‘it and ils.contents are not to be dls!rlbu'ed outslde your agency.
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2 WoodLand, mrcu, !‘h;:uff,

kﬁ:!.zm dvhad he has known mm L. WILSON £ g tel,y T
S fomx yeacs, mt of this period as the husband of his wifd"’h L
nism. EBEA aring this piriﬁd his asscclation with W

¥ aa;’h ,%;s: o Yus weekand visits, He is'
as gpent considerable time :ln pzd.sgm but

i :iil.t:% did. m ever go into detall concerming théese up-rimm. ot
, ,,,fHeMMcmidﬂ:hinuuinwwnlaumm* alﬁﬁgh; .

- he dees like him and feels sorry for him for the difficulty he
“seems to h#ve with his perscnal life. He can add very little

to the statement given by his wife as his m mlatim:hip wigh -

i ’ﬁn.seﬂ has been far more ;ww.,

ﬁn !ridny, April 19, 19635 hc returned fnm vétk

":r.jglate m: ght, He was awike &t the time WILSON arrived at hd.s Lol

~*_ home from Phe s but syakc to him only briefly befere -

< retiring for the night. He was net mﬁp_.ka during WILSON's
Mv&&ittﬁatﬁi@tandham ﬁmmwm

"' a.11 dly ktnrday

He is a&;ﬂuuly wmn t:hm: none of m'c |

- former friemds or aspociates have wver visited his heome dma‘iaa
" the peried of his acquaintance with WILSON. He is. maqmunm o
© . with the name of CLARENCE GLARK and has nemmtanywé ‘

7 that nsme. m;um was alm wlm hc arri:nd at his hm

| Teiaay migh.

NANDEZ, wis at hmc dur:ing tho lttb af:emm
G. 1968, mwmmmmma SN

cmny ofy um He observed WILSON's behavier at

that time AM dedcribed it as “very umasual.” WILSON kept te

' himself and cried sldt, He did not discuss the details of the =
- attmm. ner his mutim vith tho !‘Bi ar the poum. e

SEARCHED ——INDEXED. o
SERIALIZED.. & _FuED

MAY131968 |

FBI— MEMPHIS

| 4/22/68  Flagstaff, Arizena

‘/s/-/%/’/ M@ﬂ 7/3‘ N

Ile#

by.

"sa C. RIGHARD WARNER, JRo/pd ... =~ 4/25/68

: Date dictated

This documen' contains neither recommendations nor conclusnons of ihe FBI Iris the, property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency;
it ond its contenis are not to be distributed outside your agency. ‘
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‘ - Dote 5/1/“ Do
mm ﬁ mum circle, nmun.
m:tm an unmn e

ey m u th. mﬁr ot A vm wi:to ‘ot wrm L. RO
R od KIMA iX Jamuary, 1965, at Williams, .
BRI hﬁc xnows. Ro details of WILSOW's prigem recerd ~ = o i

N rﬂor tcz , to BEMA but - a‘nro ‘of the fagt tht T

0 i he Bas. 3 ;mwu&~.» VILSOW has mot ‘

- beea in mnhxc uth the lav, to /mvlm ~mince hi*

m can. m «: Bo z«w triuds or mhtas

_ pt wmmmvmm her: haut;hl Flagstaff, tmm;tor‘
“- . a brief peried of time w bquaintane with mm

- fl‘~\.»m~alya:miat¢sw!! t&bha*_hmtethchme

L Are lecal rep:.g of llpxi. scican descent with whom she

o ,ig 1ly aegunin ‘Her sister has never meutiomed =
s ts by peﬁml.fr gnds o2 WILSON during her marrisge

__,.»,to hﬁn nor m M,sa 4umwm ny ave f&r theuf

anthemmairrxuy #prillﬁ 1m,_w:m
arrived at her howe &% avproximately midnighi. BHe had ,-;m
- driven from Phosnix, Arizomx, Mamtadctrinqrdor S
i, wee his wife and ¢hildren ﬂ» wore temporsarily stayng in
- Magstaff with various rtlitim EERA was not :; hmm .
&t thig time but kt the | of their mother, Mrs. X
. CABABOS, 219 Pine Htreet, Mt&ﬂ. Vpon his mi.vn,
‘..,:_,!lmmaleumudtmutm to bav: m;mym o
. elee from Fhesnix te %Mf. bt has never nk
0 the name of CLARENCE nor has she ever mm oo
.- wemtioned ﬁg sither WILSON ox ENMA, Aftexr his miul on .
T Feiday B , WILSON ate some umm and vigited with- =
O e pedefly " Be .mm to have been amuag although m '
o et honvny htoxj. ted.  Ne left her mhortly after -
L 3q00 .n.admttammﬂ!hor to see RKDMA,
-a'nuidummmw retura to mixwithm

Wr«nmwh Mtthif hour |
»utor and told her that EBNA had refused to returm to M
,.uth m givng her ndi.ul trcatnnt b |

MMAKU_;;_“__
\ R S SERIALIZED F'LED —1
on ‘:m_“ 2/88 o Miagetaff, Arizons - | . F“W &l

. 'bY (= m Jl / ‘;'!.'i Datedfctoted : uw“ :

This .do‘cumen' con'alns nenhw recommendoﬂons nor conclusions of the FBI it isrthe properly -of the FBI ond is looned 1o your agency;‘

it und Its. contehts are no? lo bo dlslﬂbuled oufside. your agency. B
* | xRz /4&’7 At -7y
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physician as her reason. He said he had given EDNA some
money with which to purchase bus tickets for her and the
children in order for them to join him in Phoenix later in
the week. WILSON drank some coffee then again departed
the HERNANDEZ home shortly after 2:00 a.m. At the time,
he said he was planning to return to Phoenix. 8he learned
the next day from EDNA that he had not returned to Phoenix
but had returned, instead, to the CASADOS house where he
spent .the remainder of the night with her.

On Saturday, April 20, 1968, WILSON returned to
her home with EDNA and the children to vigit. Shortly after
their arrival, she had to leave to keep a beauty shop
appointment. She later learned from her brother, ALBERT
CASADOS, that shortly after her departure he {CASADOS)
accompanied WILSON with all the children to a nearby Dairy
Queen for ice cream. According to her brother, when they
returned, they spotted the car of the interviewing agent
in the HERNANDRZ driveway. According to her brother, upon
sighting the car WILSON stated "That's a cop car, I have
got to get out of here."™ According to her brother, they
- drove around the block and waited a while until the FBI car
disappeared, then returned. WILSON returned to the HERNANDEZ
house and let off ALBERT CASADOS and all children. He then
re-entered his car and digappeared for several hours. He
re-appeared in the late afternoon and was joined shortly
thereafter by a policeman whose car he entered and with whom
he drove away. 8he recognized the policeman but does not
know his name.

Mrs. HERNANDEZ advised that her sister's marriage
to WILSON has been a strain on both she and her husband
and the entire family at large. She said WILSON is generally
pleasant and friendly but drinks heavily, frequently lapses
into despondenty, and has difficulty holding a job. She
sald that, on the occasiong when he is out of work, the
family is forced to support EDNA and the children. She said
that since EDNA's marriage to him, he has abandoned her
twice. 8She said that shortly after their marriage EDNA
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left Arizona with WILSON and travelled through various
Eastern states in search of work. She said that after several
months absence, EDNA telephoned from Jamestown, Tennessee,

in a state of near hysteria, saying she was destitute and
WILSON had abandoned her, She said the family chipped in

and sent EDNA bus fare back to Flagstaff. She said that
upon her arrival, EDNA discovered she was pregnant and just
before the birth of r first child, WILSON re-appeared
without notice. She A and WILSON reconciled and again
took off for Idaho aéd Utah where he worked at several mining
jobs. She said they returned to Arizona and WILSON again
found work as a miner in Buperior, Arizona,

Mrs., HERNANDEZ advised that, during the late spring
of 1967, WILSON again disappeared in search of work, leaving
EDNA behind. She said that at this time EDNA was again
pregnant with twins born in November, 1967. 8She said WILSON
stayed away through the summer of 1967 and the only contact
from him that she recalls was while he was in jall in a
small town in Missourli., 8She sald she recalls that he was
working as a truck driver at the time. 8She said she does
nét know any of the detalls of this confinement but was
certain it was not in connection with a felony.

Mrs. HERNANDEZ advised that upon his return from
the FBI interview on Saturday, WILSON behaved peculiarly.
She said he was withdrawn, uncommunicative and wept off and
on. 8he said he made a telephone call to his sister,
DOROTHY MEYER, in Saline, Michigan. 8he said she does not
know the results of this phore call but received a phone
call herself from MEYER on Sunday night, advising that she
had gent WILSON some money in order for him to bring the
family to Michigan where they could stay with her.

Mrg. HERNANDEZ advised that she was not awake when
WILSON returned from his second FBI interview early Sunday
morning. She said she saw him later in the morning as he
and EDNA spent the rest of the night with her family. She
said that WILSON and EDNA and the children left Flagstaff
from her home before noon on Sunday, bound for Phoenix.

El
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She said that after their departure, a man named HARVEY WALD,
who identified himgelf as WILSON's employer, arrived at the
house by prearrangement with WILSON in order to pick up
WILSON's rental car. She sald WALD was visibly annoyed at
not having been told that WILSON was returning the car
himgelf,

Mrs, HERNANDEZ advised that earlier today she had
a telephone call from her sister, EDNA, who said she and
WILSON had vacated their residence at 2129 West Lincoln,
Phoenix, and that WILSON had lost his job at the body shop
and had spoken of mysterious threatening phone calls at
work. She said EDNA told her that WILSON had received some
money from his sister and was planning to disappear as he
felt that he and the family were in danger. 8he said EDNA,
WILSON and the children will be returning to Flagstaff via
bus this evening. 8She said she has absolutely no idea where
WILSON is or of what he is afraid.
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| mn L. WILSOW, znﬁ West Limcoln, was m&m |
'mtmnlmm,mn,Anunmm his know- ,
ledge of J mmm,mmuiumhtrammr
4 nm‘m’ o-

vmmuutmmmmnm:n sim o

mmmm that hmhﬂkﬁacﬂa XDNA WILSON
1 tt l'lw Avizonn, and thit they have five chil-
.. dren, mm!mmtheﬂlmnnuwnn-v
Fagstalt ﬂ:itm mxﬂe’s W k. m m. ms :

"

| “ h:nm mmtmsum:mmw,

. Phoeaix, !e g tmmmmxn!,mn'
hwhmdwa ,mmt previous mimmer,
 namely the mn! nl‘!‘_ He naid mt hm;ﬂ‘r st some
.g':titth town iw Wigsourl where he had been arreste whm

MAY131968 ER BT

“FBI— MbMPHlS .
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M the meney., He said that he is still negotiating with
the goverament concerning the meney he was supposed to get
through these postal money rs. He stated that as a
result he remained in jail fer three oy four weeks until
thmmhhumtmthotm company and when
At arrived, he was able to pay his fine and secure hu re-
lease from jail.

WILION stated tlut vm he out eof jail, vhtch
he said was cexrtatnly a Jatl, went ianto a bar,
namé unrecalled, about xmbmimtha Jail, Hs maid
::‘I::tr::thubar“h::e tb;étgmmtndthltﬁilch

e WAS APprOAc ¢ recognized hiw;, nﬁ? ‘
"You're WILSON nren't you?" VWILSOX stated that he repl
. that he was and that he knew he had seen RAY Beforé some-
place, and RAY told him that they had "done time" together,
He said that hs told RAY that he was broke and the latter

gave him $50 with which he got a ml that aight -
in some motel with the word "Shady” theuu and on

~ the next day bought a ticket to return to lasntaﬂ by bus,
!mmlmtutmm holuttmm RAY snd when
‘guestioned as to when he had seen mmvimtothat.
hemmmuymwﬁr mm:t.mmt
umnmmnmmm '

WILBON stated that he had served & term in the
Florida State Prison at Raiford, Florida, in 1858, He said
‘that this was fer escape, his having been previcusly held
locally for Theft of il and Robbery. While being held
on these latter charges he had escaped and was then sentenced
" to the State Primon, In 1961 he received a Federal sentence
for Mail Theft and was imprisoned at Texarkana, Texas, and
later at Tallahasse, Florida. VWILSON stated he never had
served time in the Misscuri State Penitemtiary but that he
_ had been at the yal prisom, Spr:luﬂcld, Lﬁmi , ¥hile
being transfe during the se of his Yederal term. '
Ne smaid he was there snl bricﬂy, hat he was not there
for any psychiatric treatment erthe like and that ht m
there merely pendiu tuu!dr. .
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The following photegmphs » #11 of which had iden-~
tifying data covered, were shown to PDAVID L, WILSON:

RICHARD JAY LEU, Federal Prison Center (FFC),
Florence, Arizona, No., 9966-F

JANES EDGAR GRANNIGER, Maricopa County
Sheriff's Office (MCS0) No. 82267

JACK CUZICK, MCSO No, 102408
JERRY EDWIN JOHNSON, FPC No, 9763-F

JOHN LEANDER ARMSTRONG, Pheen:l.x Police
Bepartment (PXPD) No, 283542

A. D, ALLISON, PXPD No. 381374

JAMES EARL RAY, Missouri Department of
Corrections No, 00416

WALTER T, RIFE, Kansas City Sheriff's
Office Ne. 20636

¥From the foregoing, VILSON selected the photograph
of RAY and the photograph of RIFE as being photographs of
RAY, He said that the photograph of RAY indicated the face
to be too broad and that the photograph of RIFE was the best
lihnesa of RAY,

WILSON was also shown & combination phktograph
of two men in overcoats, identified as JAMES EARL RAY on
the left and WALTER T. RIFE on the right, and indicated
to have been taken March 28, 1955, WILSON stated that the
individual in the picture on the right (nawely RIFE) was
RAY. He referred to the person on the left side of the
photograph (namely RAY) as having two lean a face for RAY,

WILSON advised that RAY was probably younger than
himself and he stated that he was 36 yeara of age. He said
RAY would be 5' 6-7" tall, 160 pounds. He also stated that
RAY continually changed his hair style and when asked about
gcars or marks, he said that RAY had a scar someplace in
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the forehead area., He picked up the above-described phote-
graph of WALTER T. RIFE and examined it for a scar but said
he could not ocbserve any.

| WILSON demied that he had made any receamt trip
to Memphis, Tennessee, from Phoenix, Arizeona, and he stated
that his employment records would bear this out. He stated
that the last time he was on an airplane was sometime prior
to November, 1987, at which time he had been visiting his
sister in'Michigan and he flew from Michigan to Florida,
He stated he has not been on an airplane since then,

- WILSON denied that he had any information cencern-
ing the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., or of a plot

on the part of ex-cons t0 assassinate KING. He denied that
he told Lieutenant JACKSON of the Flagstaff Police Depart-
ment that he had such knowledge or that RAY had been the
original triggerman but had backed out the day before and
the others involved in the plot pimned it on RAY because
RAY was already a wanted person, He further denied that

he told Lieutenant JACKSON that the real killer was still
in Atlanta and that RAY was presently hiding in any speci-
fic place in Mexico. WILSON stated that the émnly thing

he maid to Lieutenant JACKSON to that effect was that if
he, WILSON, were RAY, he would be in Mexico.

WILSON gtated that prior te his contact by the
FBI in Flagstaff earlier on April 20, 1968, he had been
completely unaware of any publicity by way of newspaper
or radio implicating RAY in commection with the miurder of
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. He stated that he had not read
the paper on Friday.

WILSOR listened to a tape recording of a male
voice saying in substance that DAVID WILSON, the husband
of a Mexican girl from Flagstaff, was an ex-convict and
an associate of RAY, also kmown as Galt, and that WILSON
had made a trip to Memphis, Tennessee, via Nashville, Ten-
nessee, a day or two prior to the killing of KING, at which
time RAY allegedly was also in Memphis. During the rumning
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of this tape, WILSON stated on several occasions "That's
dirty." After listening to the tape, WILJON stated that
he did not kmow the person on the tape who was giving the
information partly in a telephone call. When asked if he
had any idea as to the identity of the caller, he replied
merely that he did not know who it was. He repeatedly gave
this answer. He was asked whether the caller was C 3
CLARK and he stated it was not, Also, he denied that he
had told Lieutenant JACKION of the Flagstaff Pelice Pepart-
ment that the caller was another ex-convict from Kansas '
City. He immisted that the caller was pot CLARK while he
agreed that CLARK was the only person outside of his family
2& he could think of who knew he was in Flagstaff at the

WILSON related that em Priday, April 19, 1968,
he had worked at the Continental Bedy Shop in Phoenix until
approximately 8:30 p.m. and, of course, was in the presence
of the boss, JACK B&HAI, a Mexican fellow named FELIX and
a young helper mamed MIKE, He said that after work he took
a bua to 24th Street where he rented a car from the Rite
Rate Rent-A~-Car. He sald he guessed this was possibly about
6:30 p.m. “when he rented the car. He sald he did not yet
have his check cashed and the man let him take the car without
putting ampy momey down, but he then went to Keaton's Market
on West Van Buren and cashed his check. Following that he
shopped briefly at Keaton's and also at Fryds ot. Next
he went to pay his rent at an address that he ceuld not ,
recall. He explained that he had telephoned the Green Realty
‘and had been told to go to a certain individual's house
to pay the rent, which was $26, He said he did this but
he cannot roco.li where the house was,

WILSON advised that after he paid the rent he went
to McGoo's, a bar on Weat Van Buren, at about 18th Avenue,
Heo said that at MclGoo's he had only one beer and was not
there more than ten minutes. Upon leaving, he met CLARENCE
CLARK, who asked him for a ride downtown., He said he had
seen CLARK previcusly in Florida and they had done time
together in the Florida State Prison at Raiford, Florida.

He said he believed CLARK was in prison for safes. He de-
scribed CLARK as a man in his 40s, 5' 1-2", 135 ~ 140 pounds,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



é

X 44-371
ME 44-1987
KVL/gle

l1ittle and thin build, gray hair, He advised that he teok
CLARK with him and they went back to the Rite Rate Rent-A~
Car where he paid the man for the rental of the vehigle.
After that he went home and picked up his clethes and dreve
to Flagstaff, Arizona, with CLARK accompanying him, He
said that CLARK was going to go on to Denver, Colorado,
after he dropped CLARK ¢off on the street at the college

in Flagstaff, He said he thought this was about 9 p.n.,
and he then went on to the house of his sister-in-law, TILLIE
HERNANDEEZ, He stated that he recalled watching television
at the HEENANDEZ residence but that he could mot recall
for how leng. He said he also drank coffee at TILLIR's
and he would guess it was about 1 a.m. when he went to hed.
He said there were no visiters who came to the house while
he was there. ©

WILSON stated that the following morming he took
the "kids" to get some ice cream at a Pairy Queen and that

after he returned home, he learmed that FBI Agent WARNER

had been there looking for him, He aaid he dropped the

kids off and left immediately, driving around and finally
drove te Truck City. There he waited until his wife found
out what the FBI wanted him for, He stated he then contacted
ueu;;nlunt JACKSON and arranged to meet him and talk with
the .
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o um an hom- ai.'tu' him depmrd from tlm PR
e Coeonine Sheriff's Office (80), Plagstaff, Avizoms, = ‘
with DAVID L. WILSON, Lieutenant ROBERY JACKSON tﬂnphonimny C
 ‘comtacted #A €, RICHARD WARNER, JR. and related the fellowing ¥
- . iatormation conceraimg statemsnis made to him by WILSGN on
i “tim:lr ridc hnne to thc W ruidmeo ;t 2 'oodhnd :

L x.mm. m ﬂmt tko real mm- 1: ;t:.u m ttintx SR
o He anid the' KING asaans. {nation was the re:uit of . s
o pgt m!mhmg Tour or tiy u—emicu, m inxlly:
';'humutommnfm xtr ﬁrm said RAY

EE and £} &’fﬁ:ﬁfh’ i“ . h mu :ﬁ&‘ t v

.® cé where y -

* “Fajéra (FMe»:;lc)

B R vm uid h mm mm.tm the veieo 3
"'onthoh;outhtetumvxctuth*h«hhddam v
- time in Eansas. He said this voice wam definitely not that o
.ot cuula CLARK whom he exrlier stated Bad riddén
‘. Pheemlx to Flagetif? with .’!li.l Mda night. He dwlimd to
"iddentity the weice on the tape but sam 1t was that of m i
. of the comspirators. He teld JACKSON that he would soon
. know the idesmtity of th. ‘voice as, when it became knows
_ that he had been talking, he would be found dead. He said =
thc vo:.ec on thomn ougod ua a man ‘from m ‘City.

' mremum, ’IIW toldhhhe'ould |
:‘111::&»“1;%:&1umhtmnuidtodom. Be
gzg‘:ﬁgu umhmnwr of bemg unodu :

s .mm advhnd thtt in hic mumtic- uthv
WILSON, um ve hin the m!mim that RAY bad come to
Mﬁx tﬁ assassination, burroud money from either

’ Moramumumm twmmdedta
Mexico. He gaid VILBON gave he 2 t he had
mudmuntly h.cone nw).na widkuthig aniut .

SEn"nAL‘Z‘E' T 1 I &

S MAY13 1968

L Fal—»m»-_vwns

Datedictated_.m____ AR

This documént con'alns neHher recommendoﬂons nor. concluslons of lhe FBI. It is |he property of the FBI ond isloaned to your agency;

it and lts.contents are nal 1o be dlsmbuled outside your agency.
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hig will. He said the foregoing impressions were not gtated

::r:ctly by WILSON but merely implied through their conversa-
o -
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as JIM, He first met RAY in prison, although he does not
recall which one or at what time, He does know that RAY

was, at one time, part of a Florida safe-cracking ring. He
does not know whether CLARK and RAY are acquainted. He would
describe RAY as an "excellent" safe cracker, He last saw

RAY during the summer or early fall of 19867. At the time

he was driving a truck for Willis Shaw Transport Company,

Elm Springs, Arkansas. He had a brief encounter with RAY

at a bar in a small town in Missouri. He does not recall

the name of the town but knows it began with an L, At the
time of his encounter, he had just been released from the
local city jail where he had served several days in connection
with a charge of driving while intoxicated, At the time of
the encounter, he was almost "broke" after having paid his
DWI fine. Because of their previous acquaintance, RAY loaned
him some money with which to travel home, He (WILSON) has
served prigon termgat Texarkana, Texas; Springfield, Missouri;
Leavenworth, Eansas; Tallahassee, Florida; Dade City, Florida
and Raiford, Florida. He has never served time at Atlanta.
He was not with RAY when RAY broke out of prison in Missouri.
He does have & recollection of RAY in connection with a prison
hospital. It seems to him that RAY was regarded as escape
prone and, because of thig, was personally escorted to the
hospital by the prison warden. He has some recollection of
RAY attempting to escape from a prigon hospital but this
memory is not clear.

At this point, WILSON was advised of the complete
nature of his interview and told that the previousg night,
an anonymous telephone caller, with a southern accent, had
named him as a close assoclate of JAMES EARL RAY who had
flown from Phoenix to Memphis, Tennessee, two days prior to
the MARTIN LUTHER KING assassination. WILSON advised that
this allegation wasg impossible as employment records at the
Continental Body Shop, Phoenix, where he is employed, will
verify hig presence on the job throughout the critical period.
He wag asked if he had any idea who would attempt to make
trouble for him by telephoning the authorities with such an
untrue story. He said he had no idea. WILSON was advised
that the telephone call had been recorded on tape and asked
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if he would listen to it in an effort to help identify the
anonymous caller, He agreed to do this and accompanied SA
WARNER and Lieutenant JACKSON to the Coconino County Sheriff's
Office, Flagstaff.

In a private room at the Sheriff's Office the tape
recording of the anonymous telephae call made the previous
night was played in the presence of SBA WARNER, WILSON and
Lieutenant JACKS0ON. Within a few seconds of play, WILSON's
face flushed, his eyes filled with tears and prespiration
broke out upon his forehead. He shook his head violently,
stated "That's dirty", said that the voice was definitely
not CLARENCE CLARK, then fled from the room, WILSON becane
extremely digstraught, unmanageable, and refused to discuss
the matter further. He wept sporadically and begged to be
taken home. He was escorted home by Lieutenant JACKSON and
the interview was terminated.
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The following mutmzm wan conducted by
SA C, RICHARD WARNRR, JR., ob April 28, m, at
Fiagatalf, Arixoas:

Records of the Fiagatafl, Arizoam Police Departasat
reflected that DAVID I, WILEBQON, 3204 North Lesroux, Flagstaff,
m arrested March 30, 1965, !ﬁr Prauk and Disorderly, and

on April 1, 1885, feor Disturbiag the Peace. Flagataff
Police mm& recovds described WILSOR an folleows:

Rnce Waite
Sex ) dale
Place of Birth Westhbura

i, SEA
190 pounds RCHED INDEXED
Blue

SERIALIZED 5 FrEn
MAY1 3 1968

FBl— wicavi « a0

cagw. rmzr. mm susettlied balanee of
$653.00. :mmmtumunmw
wtmm lists addrosses as Superier, Arisens,
Idehe, aad Piorida. file lists three and
c ontaing notice of muit for divorce filed in Cocontime County
in Novembor of 1967 by his wife, ZDRA. The file alse reflects
umattmtulmuunutammmh.

taff, and lisis a previous saployer aa Gaion Carbide,

» Caliteraia, until October, 1906. The file alme mn

timt bas u prisoa recerd bat esplains v further,

JIN NOLAK, Assistant Maasger, Beaboard Fimance
Company, Fiagstaff, ‘agvised that Ais oftice bas a closed file

YA 197 - ik 8- 715
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on DAVID L. VILOON which was clessd recestly sfter
estensive unsuccessful effewts te lecate Aim. The file
1ists relstives as follous:

Pather _ BAYRARD WILNON
ln 54, sute 3
lﬁw Hichigan Ci Indians
FRED WiLgom e
: mn m m Bane

wite | 2‘6 LY mkv
—rgrre—y

Sister
rether

The Seaboard file lists JOE and TILLIN NERNANDEX
as persomal references in loan spplicatiss, sdirsss $ Weodland
cmn.mt.um , WMM

Rine, Kellegg, m !lum I-tﬂmltm mm.
Dede City, Fierida, Pebruary of 1907,

On April 20, 19088, an attewpt te lecats
EONA VILDON was mmde at 3 Voodland Circle, Yiagutatf, Ariseas.
3A VARNER was advised by Nrs. JUANITA RERNANNES, mother of
EBMA, that EDNA and DAVID WILSON had l1eft tewn & year age,
bended for Tiorida, sdéress unkaoua. She was svasive and
fimslly referred the Agent ts ENNA's sister, TILLIX REREANDES,
at a dowatown beauty shep.

’ On April 20, 1988, Nrs. TILLIE EERNARDES was lecated
and sdvised that her sister and WILSON had left Plagataff oa
Jasuary 9, 1968, headed for the Phosnix area, sddress uskacen,
She said she received a postcard from her sister iz mid-Narch,
1968, pestmarked Avondale, Arizomm.

Nirs. EERNANDEL advised that her sister marrisd
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vmnaum.nm,umnm fihe said
VILEBON has left her sister for sxtended perieds sises tiat
time without explazation. 3he sald his atet recent abseace
was botweesn Nay andi Nevember, 1967, while EONA was pregaaat
with tuins, bors in November, 1967. She said ZBNA f£iled for
d ivorce in November, 1987, is an affort to obtain welifare
mmtumammxm This action uns disselved
;&mm m after Thankabivisg, 1967,

was enployed locally for & fowweks at Southwest Yorest
Industrios Saw Ril) and ::n‘mt?w the egtm
departad suddenly sfter FORY, does not
kaow YILOON's pressat vhereabouts.

, iater, on April 20, 1068, Nrs. TILLIE EERNANDES
ephoued the Fiagestaff Resideat sey aud anked te be
mmnzmcm

RDEA YILSOR advised that she arrived ia Flagstaff
ovar & week z to andergo medics]l atteation from the family
mum. said ber bhusband, DAVID, et mt_dh: in

Sody ‘

work tmr and hud besn il rlaptlft last might. m said

e was driving & reated car and loit momey for ber to rajoia
8inm in Phoenix when she wis rendy. She said he left Flagstalf
shortly after )} ANM. Zheo said their last address in Phoonix
was 2129 West Lincola,

Mrs. WILEON sdvissd that, afler leaving Plagatas?t
ina m of 1963, she u‘ bor husband res h:uﬂy in
gmn Bhe said that in tus t

fsu not h«n awvay from over aight with iha umtm
d oRe nxzht when be was in Phosnix City Jail on a disturbamce
charge, 3She snid ber husband’s employsest at Costimental
could be verified for the period covered through the Iast week
in Jarch and the firat week in April, 1568,
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Date W“

ceconim zu { Sherift IA! nm,
. ‘Tiagstaff, Arizoss, ;mad hat at 2:20 AN, he mzv« .
- Islephone call from 2 mkie who reported that be had some \
R tant information to give teo he ¥BI but declined to -
~ furnish his aame, Beputy STOCK stated that at m putset
when the caller indicated the call was t-m&uuzy
cut a tape of the conversation and made auuuhla tm tapc, '
a traﬁiﬂpﬁon of vhach is met forth halu. ,

m also stated that du'ing thc ¢a11 nnd :
:mnly hdrnrtu, ke dispatched deputies to truek =
‘stops oh $he outskiris of mm in an otfort to locata

the ciller who indicated he was haying 2 steéak which was :
getting cold while he talked. This investigative ufort )
- déveloped twe license m.ta of cars, which later turned
eut to belomg te lecal , and falled to lecate any

Ly :;:a tnt uzﬂhg 'pr nmd sisteak at the ytrtimt y

.,mtnt,mttmmaudwt hry
" the Federal psmitentisry and also h t chti. R
E :o't from ¥ievrida, I guess eriginally, I think - . & ' =
. I'm not Yot ‘suré whothor he i from Florids or. mt,
R htlknvk@mtint‘hqsﬂmtbmuor : !
5 Merids, and Alse in the Feder M I deo km -
- that t mdidm tiqkt Nemph e
s m« luprcttym#itmnthr ht«y
" pefore or two days hefore the time ttntmm |
KT was ahet, n‘tm mao t.m tmtimr. L

o . ‘.mtianz mu say this um;
_urrhdimm«-._ o k&

Daie dletated : :

"'IIS documen! éon'olns ne"hsr reﬂommendoﬁons nor concluslons of the FBI It ls 'he property of ’he PBI and-is loaned to your ugency
it and ils contents are not fo be dlsirﬂ)u'ed oufside your, agency . .
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Caller: "He married a Mexican girl from around
Flagstaff and I don't know what her mame was for sure,
I think that I was out there one time to their place -
it's out in the south part of town -~ out ~ "

Officer: "Are you at liberty to tell me who you
are, sir, or would you rather tell me - "

Caller: "No, I would rather tell the FBI, but
I would rather mnot tell period, but - ™

Officer: "Well, let's say this = if you could hold
on -~ are you in Flagstaff right now, sir?"

Caller: "No, I'm not right here in Flagstaff.”

Officer: *Well, I'm not trying to inquire or anything.
If you could hold the phone a second I'll try to

reach Mr. PELTON and explain the situation to him ~
could you hold on, sir?"

Caller: "No, I'm afraid I couldn't because =
I can call you back in a few minutes.”

Qfficer: "Qkay, if you could, 1I'll have Mr. PELTON ~
why don't we say 30 minutes. Call this office again -
Mr. PELTON doesn't live far from here. Perhaps

if you could call back, possibly he will be here

at this time, okay?" '

Caller: "Well, I can call you back - I just happened
to hear the news on the radio there ~ At the time

I didn't know what the deal was or nothing, except
that - "

Officer: "Do you know this Mr. WILSON's first name?"

Caller: "Oh, veah, DAVID - DAVID WILSON - I know
his first name, He's from Dade City, Florida.

Officer: "Date?"
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Caller: "Dade or Date City, Florida - Yeah -
I know his first name. I done time with him in
Federal, in Texarkana."

Officer: '"You say he was also a buddy of this RAY
and served time with him also?"

Caller: “Yeah, he did serve time, Yeah, they
served time in Atlanta or in - = where in the

heck was they ~ I don't know for sure, but I

know they was together, And I do know that he

did make a statement that he would get even with
him one way or the other ~ and I do know that he
did go to Memphis about that time ~ £he day before-
or two days before,”

Officer: "Two days before KING was shot?"

Caller: “Right."

Officer: "Who said they would get even with who?"
Caller: "With RAY."

Officer "WILSON said he would get even with RAY?"
Caller: “Yeah -~ he told me that guite before. He's -
I know he hates niggers -~ I know that and he doesn't ~
I don't know that the deal was for sure - but some
kinda trouble they had in the joint -~ see, and I
don't know what the deal was - I don't know except - "

Officer: "You say you know for sure WILSON
bought a ticket out of Phoenix?"

Caller: “He did - he did - he did get a ticket inmnto
Memphis., He did go to Memphis.,"

Officer: "This was approximately two days before
KING was shot?™
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Caller; "Right -~ right, I know that, And at the
time - s0 I found out later why GALT - or RAY ~
GALT is his name, going under GALT, he was also

I guess in Memphis at the time ~ supposedly.

‘But I don't know whether he was or not, I mean

I couldn't say, I mean I just happen to know that
WILSON was there. And you know = so I thought I'd
pass it along," :

Officer: "Now when I get Mr. PELTON dowm here and
you do call back - what type of information -

you don't have to give this to me now if you don't
feel at liberty to - but do you know the whereabouts
of either DAVID WILSON or Mr, RAY at this time?"

Caller: "Well, WILSON's here in Flagstaff -
right here.,"

Officer: "You think he's here now?"

Caller: "] hear he is, His wife is here.™
Officer: "You know his wife's name don't you?"
Caller: "No, her brother ~ or her sister is ;
HERNANDEZ - I think 1t's ‘her brother or her sister =~
I don't know for sure.,"

Qfficer: "Do they live in town proper or do they
live out rural?"”

Caller: "No, they live here somewhere in Flagstaff -

I mean I've been out to their place - its south
Flagstaff ~ but I don't know where it's at, 8o -~

what time do I call back ~ five minutes -~ ten minutes.,"

Officer: "Well, I'll have to call Mr. PELTON."
Caller; "I've got a steak over here getting cold."”

Officer: "Okay, well, you go on back to your steak
and I'1l get a hold of Mr, PELTOR on the phone.,"
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Caller:  "Okay,"

Officer: "You call back in a few minutes."

Caller: "Okay,"

Officer: "Say about 30 minutes, okay, sir.”

Caller: "Okay, "

Officer: "I'm sure he would be happy to hear from

you, I kpewthat any lead possible they could get
~on this since it is nationwide ~ "

Caller: "Well that's what I thought, I was just

passin' through and I gotta be in Salt Lake at

12 o'clock tomprrov."

Officer:"Okay, well, I take it you're alsc familiar

with quite a sum of money being offered for reward

on this, too."

Caller: "No, I hadn't heard about that.”

Officer: "I know there's several hundred thousand
dollars rewyard.™ ,

Caller: “Is that right?"
Officer: "Yes,"
Caller: "Yeah?" Rew much, do you know?"

Officer: "I'm not sure - the last I heard it was
about $150,000 or $200,000,"

Caller: (Whistles) "Yeah?"

Officer:,  "yes,” 8o I'm pretty sure they're anxious -
they're/&ﬂﬁ ous, of course, because it is national."”
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Caller: ™Well, I did hear there was some money on
it - but I didn't know how much."

Officer: "™Well, like I said, sir, that was the
last figure I heard, It may have gone up more

than that by now 2 this was a couple of weeks ago.
If you do eall back in about 30 minutes, sir, or
80, X shall have Mr. PELTON here to talk with you."

Caller: "Okay ~ the reason I did know that WILSON
did get a ~ see I did time with him also - and the
reason I do know that he did go at that time is
because I went to Detroit along at the same time -

I got a sister there. And I met him on the plane
and that's the reason that I do know that he did go,
and of course I never did meet GALT - I mean I never
have - but I have met WILSON, and I do know that he
did go to - I'm pretty sure that he got the ticket
to Nashville, Tennessee. I'm pretty sure that he
did - to Nashville,"

Officer: "Do you know just off hand how long it's
been since Mr. WILSON and Mr. RAY have seen each
other?"

Caller: "Well, not for sure - he's not been out
too long hisself."

Officer: "WILSON hasn'te?"

Caller: "No - he's not been out of the pen too
long. He just got out of the Federal penitentiary
ot too long ago." :

Officer: "Was that Missouri?"

Caller: "No - no - I'm not for sure where he got
discharged from. Whether it was Atlanta or -

I'm not for sure, No - it might have been

Springfield - X don't know ~ Missouri. Maybe ~ yeah."
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% Officer: "How long has it been since you've seen
- Nr., RAY yourself?"

Caller: "Oh, since I've saw him it's been about -
it's been ahout a year ago now,"

Officer: "Oh, you were in with him in Missouri?"

Caller: "Yes, "™

Officer? "You were there when he took off?"
Caller: "No~ no -~ no - no, you mean when he escaped?"
Officer: 'Yes/!"™

Caller: "No - he escaped someplace else.”
{ffiéer: "He didn't escape out of Missouri?"
Caller: "I don't know whether he did or not ~ no,
No, sea I done time with him in state before that,
No - I don't know, I don't even know for sure when
he left, 1I've not seen him. But I have seen WILSON,
and I seen him, you know I told you, but I don't
know when RAY left for sure - so - well, my steak's
getting cold, 1I'll call you back in a minute,"
Officer: "Sure enough -~ you have our number."
Caller: "Yeah."
Officer: "2523.%

Caller: "yeah,"

Officer: ™Thank you, sir."
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sud BARMELL, there mmmmmmmm

Basert of Wﬂ ﬁe,m
| u—l.n.. H‘?M , .

302 of BAVID L. WILEON es 4/30/88
| 308 of Lt. WORERT JACKEDR ou 4/30/68

mammw SA COLIN M.

363 of DAVIS L. VILION sa 4/30 and 31/88
303 of M. MBERY JACEION en 4/38/68
302 of Nrs. TILLIE NENUINES on 4/33/68
mu:aw-nmm |

u-‘%%* i /¢/¢M6 27

SEARCHED NDEXED.
SERIALIZED. FILED,

MAY 13 1968 7

([ FBf—MEMPHIS
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X 44-37)2
R/gle

303 of PATRICIA ERRNANORS ou 4/33/68

Innext »f investigation Dy SA RREESY J. TAR 100
en 4/32/88

302 of XURA W1LIDN en 4/32/68
303 of Nra. BAYID VILEON (EDNA) ou 4/23/88

Insert of investigatios by Si C. RICEAND
VASERE, JE., omn 4/23/608

Iasert of imﬂwzu BA HERKY ¥».
GRADY on £/23/88 d

Insert of iavestigation at Littls Neck, s#tc.,
on 4/32/88 ete.

302 of Nra. TILLIK HERNANOEZ en 4/34/68
303 of JOR HERNANDEZ e 4/34/68

302 of BONNIE HXENANOED om 4/24/68

Twe 302e of NMen. ENEA BTLOM an 424788
303 of Mrs. DONOTRY NNYER, 4/24/68

tamtmtm b¥ 8A C. RICHARD WARMNER, JK.,
on 4/25/68 en lasert

inwert of investigatioa at 8t. iLouis, NMisaouri,
on 4/25/68

It will be anoted timt the 2¢mom enslosusres
de net include the Identification Records of WILION aad
HARRELL which were previsasly furnished directly to Memphis
by the Identifieatioa Divisioa.

Homphis and Detreit will note that remtiniag ia-
vestigation concerning FILION {s requested in ¥ airtel
5/6/68 sné consiata of efiorts to identify ¥VILION's voice
wWith that of the anvaymous cellor who first introduced WILION's
aamne iato this investigatien asd im a regquest for comparissa
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PX 44-371

of ¥ILN's tiagerprints with any unidentified latents avail-
able is this case. It is anticipated that Betroit, the
ladsratery and the lateat Fiagorprint Section will report

on these efforts umuy to Nomphisn.

The lateat Fiagerpriat Section is hereby requested
o compare the Lisgerprisie of RICEAND SUNEIAN HARRELL,

FB1I 8731 195 A, with any ualdentified latents available
i® this cane.

In the sveat the above fisgerprist comparisons
mmzn.mmmmntmmm»
tigation regardiag VILEDN er NARRELL, UAC.

ARNED AND DAWGENOUS.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



usunx- A‘ovmm ml
.;'“_“.‘.'.E

mm m_;;‘_;so.an 314» n,nsi n,m

'Airtei.ﬂf’

Teletype

J’ A.M- ‘J
A, M.s.,D;i ’

Spec.De

Reg. Ma'll ‘.)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




s

The ahove éxpenses d
j.i m distanee
' t ‘Qh

mm“ ;

M,u ﬁo M ‘ hm 1stions since t

n

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



e nmm. | («-amn o
RNy SAC, NEKNIS (44-1887) m N

- ,{gum mnl m ma

llo Burm tthtnc tq mu, 4/17/08.{

o L m tonulu mmm concuu ceut ata of g
A fgc‘pumd matter as furnished by au Iu‘uu atﬂ.cn tor the
Do ]wtoﬂ. 4/4/“, thmt 1 /30/68: :

| "ugam- mmm retn
 Bours

1. A. lmul mauégso.m sn u.nai n,w

ﬂ.ﬁﬂl 3/4 3 MB ” m

mn -uum trmhd by mﬂ on this case - [
.. 333,840 miles

3. _‘ﬂnmtl or m o! miury mtu: .

_,'vf___mttm l,m “

Caiptel

' Telety,?_e S.T.'ARU,; Y:“_ | i"‘v:"‘ R
AM..

SET{ /‘ T “ ’ |;«“W _ + b

A. M.STD' \ INEL.A

. FILL _ /) _

Reg. Mall -

RegistérreAT.,--f_“:_"-b."‘fp: - 7’/6‘ / ?’// Jmﬁ/ﬁ y/ﬁfév
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Peak mumber u'muz mnt- m an this m'
Jduring month of April, 19

.The' Mc‘cxpuhniom thm «munpcuu ueh T
. mum: long distance telephons ealls, teletype expense m W
~ phet expenses for the Memphis mu.m which havé not been - ;
. billed to the office but 'lhznh un be . Macludod h the Mndiu '
i M dlta mﬁe&ttm.,\ U

s

o umn thntth‘pordmmphmtaruo:
'mmar JOSEMH A. mﬂ and Illustrators NORACE HEAFNER and .
. GEORGE C. MUMPORD of the Exhibit Sectiom, Administrative Divisiom,
" have not been iucluded in the ;hon ca.lc hﬂm u:l.m tluu 4
-ru mzmh onxy at. tho m«. R

wnm
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' me LA ul to n, Wu ; msm n nm p.-,‘" ,

cmcmw Teunewsee 1 ’c&m_,mlﬁ.

i m Limo LP-6143 mxm to h a
y lﬂs M&u e Mins Mﬂp., m anm misurml
ks : u".. E B

| ﬁs/l#/ﬁ.'. ARRELL ¥, ‘pers
m Doum- Amu. luhv,tuo ! '!‘mun-

BAKER is temporarily residimg st 740 5. Hobart Blvd. ,‘"
‘Los Angeles, Califormis, Anrtuut S. . Be u utmd:lu
c«pum ht tbq Ma m conﬁu

samene BT *.:::*:;:*:::.::
on car
WESLEY WELLMAN,

3y
oug owue es, Califorsi

Spaq Del. I

Reg.Ma,l

Registered
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uu tel to NE, §/68/68; reck
Li«m u—cm#

e . Tennesses uunn wna,«u,"
1935 mzm u-;fm Colipe, ¥IN 378P2:
o DARRELL , 4492 Delawire A\“r‘m '

. s ini'the : ughtem g > ]
Fm\tuc Le Mans, b&arm Tennes enie 13/
This vehicle i# cresm colored: wm n bl.tel: 'vinyl t.op.'
.. BAKER is temporarily miding at 74084, t Blvd,,
- Lo Angeles, California, . Apartuent 3, He 1: nthmung
o col‘l.m nt th. mm!ou lannu nm

un ldt cniforuu tor t ¥ shcrt vuit t¢
, «.l’alhvtuq  Of 5/6/6! and left his’ ohr with his friend
A WRELEY 'son of the Magarenme preéacher: at m*n
,_»aaw,m nru Church of the !mu. "BAKER'm - ¢
steris name 18 WENDEL WELLMAN ‘and vesides at 4424
ough Avmc. Los- Mlu. w:.fam :tolcphom
(.‘Mﬂ! talked wi t s WELLMAX fami1 |
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o todmdzy ucht 5/&/80 and %o one’ -bntio-od uythht

‘of any problem concerming his vehicle, -He assumes. aw e

car is with the WELLMAW family and ‘that both. licanse

U‘phtumiatact. ﬂ'ldﬂudtntnmuuu

' "Califormia for omly ome month and that he has mot’ .1w
. any girls to use his car. He has- -oply bhad one- blim!
. date during his stay in California. He advised he

_does 1#ve: semevhere mear Westers Aveaue and belisves it SREE

48 twe blocks' off Western Avenws. He advised that he

‘kmows nothimg about JAMES EARL R&Y or, mthiu rcltting

ftothomdtrﬂbr. MARTIN LUTHER xm, JR. He stated
that he doss #ot know ‘anything about & 1968 c‘hmrolot,
. two=door much ni;ht havc his necm ‘on it. L

mxn 152 !hitc -1«, Ey :m yur- et“ u-. loa

C . pAKER advised '"’that e is mm Naskvilie,
'romnoe on 5/14/88 to return to Los Angeles, culifotua,
;:5 ;pprq;intﬂg 13.30 p. . ."‘lﬂ.: hrtm Mrum» ‘nth

'nn contaot. MEEDEL, ey nmnr mml and avtqr-.» i
ui.no who ny mc wttlhtd w's w 1: hﬁ abum tru ;
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o mes uc, cmmeo St
nom s it m—mm m
B sumct': mw .

nmmz to Bnrmm aam' s/m/as

G ey xnclo-od :tar Jacluon tnd mxiuga u bm mox
eop;y of rete:l ccntnning baakgrwnd 1ntornt1¢n B

S xc nmn'r ll. CALK on 5/13/68 dote : e ‘ A SR
S __lﬂ WHITFIELD, Supervisor, Motor Vehicle Divieion, Title and
;.,..«,v;;‘_lccututieu ‘eqtaom, mshunw !’fonn. s that Tennessee . 'x‘i.tlo»_, ;
SN 4 1039199& was mm o , sum 3697 lamar Ave.,

: !lh m om hdncn Avd. Mﬂca, éontinontnl |
‘*".:Imstmnt Oorg hic ‘advised SA THOMAS O. ROMAN on . .-
.. B/13/68 that the em Repu blic 1ife Insursnce Co., 307 N.
. Michigan Ave., Chicmgo, I11., paid ‘8ff the len under their
s gg};:;a: !1880 busod on the Guth o:t mxr n. aum on. .

S accwelm credit Bmm of neuphu, ‘a8 mcm ﬂn
5/13/68 by I1C JAMES . mr. roneet aomr ﬁ - SMITH un
L ,,L‘lmd u «mnﬂ ‘11/28/68. .. SR

Mu qx Vital ltatutiu r-mdn m:.aet sum |

dlod nnd wan buried at. xérmnda lm ﬁu apm't-dly lml a
“_Amel brother as m of kin.,_" AT A

Teletyy ﬂl ; m)
A ’»'v"“"'“- °‘x§m asr. mia«: o

Reg.Maill ¢
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) mcaao nxvxsxm o i
AT mm, ILL. ,.l

i s lﬂll eentaet Old publie Lite Insurnnm Co., 807 )l" W
Qﬂohigtn Ave.,; to identify next of kin and set forth lesds :tcr_‘.j,“_

“them to be interviswed to identify tho mtvmu vha pur-

m-ad Arkansas trnnor licenses.
:_‘-ifaj%-»_aam nrnsm: R
R g AT mxma. mu

B R nn rovm nwds oi m»u tbi Y:Lta! stat::lntios to}
: lmtc next of kin .of JOHNRY R. SMITH who died 11/27/68 at

*;:;mmnao and set forth lesds to mantuy wavmmx reunbung,"»:d

L phetmtph of JAMES m RAY..
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. DIREOTOR, FRI (4A-38861) s/xysa
Attas xumuuam Pivision .
| L 4 t Beet
BAO, ATLANTA (B-2386)(P)
. B <
(001 )NENPHIS)
| " Enelessd for the Latent Fingerprint Seotion are
15 wnidentified latent fingerprint 1ifts develepsd W

the Roms, Geergia, Polise Department in their orime scems
nmtmﬂm m«rmm to the time of .um m m~
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- fingerprints or:mxmm. 1.0. #i82,

, mlmmuumawutum.m
eompistion of .mmtm for return to6 the Rome l'e‘u.o- -

- Department.
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